Melendez-Hagedorn, Yadira

From: Cooney, Jim

Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Melendez-Hagedorn, Yadira

Cc: Martin-MGR, Faviola

Subject: FW: Garbage in city parking lot

Attachments: IMG_20220901_135842.jpg; IMG_20220901_135843.jpg

Can you add this to the ebook?

From: Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Rodriguez, Danielle <DRodri@milwaukee.gov>; Tomaro, Nicholas <NTOMAR@ milwaukee.gov>; Chopp, Carl
<CDChopp@milwaukee.gov>; License <LICENSE@milwaukee.gov>; Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov>; Martin-
MGR, Faviola <Faviola.Martin@milwaukee.gov>; district, two <mpd2@milwaukee.gov>; Pajot, Patrick
<ppajot@milwaukee.gov>; Sheehan, William <wsheeh@milwaukee.gov>; Vandervest, Daniel
<dvande@milwaukee.gov>; Clifford, Daniel <dcliffo@milwaukee.gov>; Contreras, Eliel <econtr@milwaukee.gov>; Ann
Lopez Community Prosecutor <Ann.Lopez@da.wi.gov>

Subject: FW: Garbage in city parking lot

Good afternoon,

President Pérez has asked that | share the email with you.
Nick can you and your team please assist with the needles.
DPW can you please assist with the cleanup of the City Lot.
MPD — Can you please look into this matter.

License can you please add to the file.

Respectfully,

Maribel Mariths

Legislative Assistant| Common Council President José G. Pérez

City Hall 200 E. Wells Street room 205 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202
Office: 414-286-2861

Cell: 414-708-3621

Maribel.Murillo@Milwaukee.gov

Please consider using our Click for Action

From: Travis Hope <travis@socmilwaukee.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 2:37 PM

To: Jose Perez <aldermanperez@gmail.com>; Murillo, Maribel <Maribel.Murillo@milwaukee.gov>; Diener, Matthew
<mdiene@milwaukee.gov>; David, Olgita <ODAVID @ milwaukee.gov>; Neal, Willis <WNEAL@milwaukee.gov>;
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araceli@safesound.org
Subject: Garbage in city parking lot

Off of Comstock across from the gas station on 1801 w Greenfield
Neighbors state that people get drugs at the gas station and use them in parking lot there is garbage and needles
all over the lot



